
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Monday, March 6, 2023 9:45 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 

Docket Correspondence - 20230001 

CORRESPONDENCE 
3/6/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01829-2023 

Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; 

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

Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's cha rter; Revoke FPL's charter; 
Investigate FPL; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's cha rter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke 

FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter 

Please place the attached emai ls in CORRESPONDENCE - Consumers & Representatives in docket 20230001. 

Thank you. 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [Recip ientTitle] LaRosa, 

Barbara Luka <dr_luka@icloud.com> 
Monday, March 6, 2023 6:29 AM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

h ttps ://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/2 5/ 1151453870/f pl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Barbara Luka 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) LaRosa, 

James Casanova <james.casanova@pm.me> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 10:27 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 

Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of cri ti cal journalists: 

htrps://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/1151453870/ fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-s ilagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wi lling to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them fo r their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

James Casanova 

James Casanova 
IT Specialist (he/him) 
cl james.casanova@pm.me 

Sent from mobile 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Linda Hayward <linmalhay@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:47 PM 
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
violations, media manipu lation, and the surve illance of critical journalists: 

h tt ps://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/2 5/ 1151453 870/fp 1-florida -power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To ca ll this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the publ ic trust, game the pol itica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke the ir charter, 

as clea rly seems to be the case. 

Sincere ly, 

Linda Hayward 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Brandy Kumagai <bkuma@cox.net> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :18 PM 
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

https://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/25/ 11514 5 3870/f p I-florid a-powe r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charte r, 

as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincere ly, 

Brandy Kumagai 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

lipid-01 -cube@icloud.com 
Friday, March 3, 2023 9:39 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible al legations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surve illance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call th is behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
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

Keith Olcott 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner LaRosa, 

Adam Travis <coasteradam@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 9:16 PM 

Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

T'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenl y after highl y credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation , and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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
Adam Travis 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Patricia Michaels < pattymichaels@me.com > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 9:10 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida shou ld be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surve illance of critical journalists: 

h ttps ://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/11514 53870/f pl-florid a-power-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the po litical system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for thei r power. 

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

Patricia Michaels 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

France's Stewart <frances.stewart6@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 8:52 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked . 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the suNeillance of critical journalists: 

https://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/25/ 11514 53870/f p I-flo rida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

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

Frances Stewart 

Sent from my iPad 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear fReci pientTitle] LaRosa, 

Michael Dack <mbdack@gmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 8:49 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 

Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to detem1ine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/1151453870/ f-pl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Michael Dack 

Rev. Michael Dack 
3334 Union Springs Way 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
585.478.7411 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Pat Hyde <hyde.pat@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:24 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of campaign finance 

violations, media manipulation, and the surveil lance of critica l journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .org/202 3/01/2 5/1151453870/f pl-flo rida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everyth ing to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepaye rs who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Pat Hyde 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Bill Ball <wm.a.ball@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:19 PM 
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

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/ 1 151453870/ fpl-flor ida-power-ceo-eric-si lagv 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wi lling to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everyth ing to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and detennine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Bill Bal l 
Jacksonville, FL 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear (RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Erin Mayland <erinemayland@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 7:12 PM 
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

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/2 5/ 1151453870/f p 1-florida-power-ceo-e ric-silagy 

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

Erin Mayland 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner LaRosa, 

Cara Smith <carasmith257@yahoo.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 6:17 PM 
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
https ://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/ 1 151453870/ fpl- ilorida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To 
call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing 
to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all 
on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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
Cara Smith 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) LaRosa, 

Robert Jacobs <bobjacobs511 @gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 6:15 PM 
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

https://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-e ric-s i lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everyth ing to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Bob Jacobs 

Sent from my iPhone 
Bob 

l 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Jae Sabol <jae@onecommunityglobal.org > 
Friday, March 3, 2023 5:52 PM 

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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0l /25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-s ilagy 

To cal l th is behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wi lli ng to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the d ime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for thei r power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investi gate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Jae Sabol 

Jae M. Sabol 
Executive Director - One Community 
One Community: "Open Source Sustainabi lity for The Highest Good ol' A ll" 
Visit our weekly updates blog for ongoing progress reports and/or visit our Ways to Help page to get involved 
through volunteering, social media (Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, etc.), and more. 

"In order to change an existing paradigm you do not struggle to fly and change the problematic model. You 
create a new model and make the old one obsolete. That, in essence, is the higher service to which we are all 
being called." - Buckminster Fuller -

Non-confidentiality Disclaimer: One Community works openly. All conversations in this email are intended to 
be transparent and subject to sharing, with due respect. In order to promote collaboration. One Community 
does not sign NDAs. All o(our work is open source. ff you are discussing potential development collaboration, 
your work must also be open source pursuant to the Open Source Hardware Association definition. 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) LaRosa, 

Carol Gehl <gehlg@icloud.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 5:52 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writ ing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down sudden ly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of crit ica l journalists: 

htt ps://www. n pr .o rg/2023/0l/25/1151453870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wi lling to 
violate the public t rust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working aga inst the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincere ly, 

Caro l Gehl 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Martin Lastowski < martylastowski@alumni.stanford.edu > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 5:39 PM 
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
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critica l journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/25/11514 53870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wi lling to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - al l on the dime 
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

Martin Lastowski 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [Reci pie ntTitle] La Rosa, 

Fran Delaney-Barron <frandelaneybarron@gmail .com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 5:37 PM 
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

htt ps://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/25/1151453870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

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

Fran Delaney 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Tracey MacDermott <traceymacdermott@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 4:41 PM 
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
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journal ists: 

https://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/2 5/ 115145 3870/fp I-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the po litical system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for the ir power. 

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

Tracey MacDermott 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje ct: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) LaRosa, 

Jennifer Ross <jjyuill69@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 4:21 PM 
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

https ://www.npr.org/2 02 3/01/25/ 1151453 870/fpl-flo rid a-po we r-ceo-e ric-s i lagy 

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

Jennifer Ross 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Carmine Profant <wyldoak@aol.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 4:13 PM 
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

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journal ists: 

htt ps:/ /www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/25/ 1151453870/f pl-florid a-po we r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To ca ll this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the pol itical system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke thei r charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Carmine Profant 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Eugene Bible < realverdantgrowth@gmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 3:59 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly cred ible allegations of 
campaign finance v io lations, media manipulation, and the surveill ance of critical journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/1151453870/ fp l-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
wi lli ng to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anyth ing and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly work ing against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely , 

Eugene Bible 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

bwalter epurchasepower.com < bwalter@epurchasepower.com > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 3:26 PM 
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
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critica l journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
pro tits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Brett Walter 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje ct: 

Dear (RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Betsy Kummer <eakummer@gmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 3:20 PM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1 151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Eli zabeth Kummer 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. LaRosa, 

Ruchi Stair <ruchi.stair@outlook.com> 
Saturday, March 4, 2023 6:34 PM 
Office of Commissioner la Rosa 
Investigate FPL 

I urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether its 
charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you must be aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/ 115 1453870/ [pl-florida-power-ceo-eric-s ilagy 

To call this behavior unethical would be an understatement. FPL, appears to have to violated the public trust 
and manipulated the political system to increase its profits at the expense of ratepayers who have no choice but 
to pay them for their power. 

A company who works against the public interest must no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter. 

Sincerely, 

Ruchi Stair 

Get Outlook for Android 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

DeaJ Commissioner LaRosa, 

Shauna Junco <sjuncopharmd@gmail.com> 
Saturday, March 4, 2023 11 :33 AM 
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

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/1 151453870/ rpl-1lorida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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
chatier, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Shauna Junco 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

sherie Stark <starkbiz@sbcglobal.net> 
Saturday, March 4, 2023 2:37 AM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigat ion into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 

its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible al legations of campa ign finance 

violations, media manipu lation, and the surve illance of critical journal ists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/2 5/1151453870/f p I-florid a-power-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To ca ll this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than will ing to 
violate t he publ ic t rust, game the pol it ica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on t he dime 

of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working aga inst the publ ic interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 

as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Sherie Stark 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Elaine Salinger <esalinger@icloud.com> 

Saturday, March 4, 2023 2:29 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric S ilagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible al legations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/fp l-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
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

Elaine Salinger 

Elaine Salinger, San Mateo Chapter Leader 

650-533-3539 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] LaRosa, 

Kyle McAdam <kylejmcadam@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :49 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campa ign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/25/ 1151453 870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To cal l th is behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wil ling to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for the ir power. 

A company so blatantly working against the publ ic interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke the ir charter, 

as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Kyle McAdam 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) LaRosa, 

Jan Williams <janadamswilliams@icloud.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :39 PM 
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

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible al legations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2 023/01/2 5/ 1151453870/fpl-florid a-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wi lling to 
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

Jan Wil liams 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr.LaRosa, 

Katherine Vaquez < katd.vasquez@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :22 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 

its charter to operate in the state of Flo rida shou ld be revoked. 

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipu lation, and the surveillance of crit ica l journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/ 1151453 870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the publ ic trust, game the po lit ical system, and do anyth ing and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no cho ice but to pay them fo r their power. 

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

Katherine Vasquez 
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